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Notice of Amendment #1

Questions to RFP 2016-02
Statewide Hauling
VENDOR MUST SIGN A COPY OF THIS NOTICE AND INCLUDE SAME WITH THE PROPOSAL AS AN ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT.

1.  Could we please get a recent months (average volume month) data/spreadsheets that would provide us with of the all of the permittees addresses including zip codes, the number of cases delivered to each permittee for both Metro and Statewide for that timeframe, and also cases and weight for each permittee for that timeframe?
The Department of Revenue (hereinafter also referred to as “DOR” or “Department”) does not maintain the requested information in a manner that permits it to be produced as requested.  Please see the aggregate information listed below.

2. Could you also please provide the total number of cases, and total weight moved for 2015?

	DATE
	SHIPPING
	DATE
	SHIPPING

	1/9/2015
	48,029
	
	7/17/2015
	49,707

	1/16/2015
	49,531
	
	7/24/2015
	48,679

	1/23/2015
	50,792
	
	7/31/2015
	55,057

	1/30/2015
	56,556
	
	8/7/2015
	61,201

	2/6/2015
	65,010
	
	8/14/2015
	51,894

	2/13/2015
	63,779
	
	8/21/2015
	51,368

	2/20/2015
	58,630
	
	8/28/2015
	56,771

	2/27/2015
	62,128
	
	9/4/2015
	71,553

	3/6/2015
	73,722
	
	9/11/2015
	53,080

	3/13/2015
	57,649
	
	9/18/2015
	55,933

	3/20/2015
	59,652
	
	9/25/2015
	60,443

	3/27/2015
	58,294
	
	10/2/2015
	56,596

	4/3/2015
	67,598
	
	10/9/2015
	55,456

	4/10/2015
	57,810
	
	10/16/2015
	55,486

	4/17/2015
	56,754
	
	10/23/2015
	59,219

	4/24/2015
	57,211
	
	10/30/2015
	60,958

	5/1/2015
	61,180
	
	11/6/2015
	71,106

	5/8/2015
	67,196
	
	11/13/2015
	57,528

	5/15/2015
	53,680
	
	11/20/2015
	69,380

	5/22/2015
	61,243
	
	11/27/2015
	59,259

	5/29/2015
	54,751
	
	12/4/2015
	80,064

	6/5/2015
	62,713
	
	12/11/2015
	68,216

	6/12/2015
	53,294
	
	12/18/2015
	81,508

	6/19/2015
	54,026
	
	12/25/2015
	64,045

	6/26/2015
	55,513
	
	12/31/2015
	70,750

	7/3/2015
	67,301
	
	
	

	7/10/2015
	52,426
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	Total
	
	
	3,111,725
	






Weight



Cases

Average weight/case

40lbs





January 2016 Statewide
7,269,760



181,744

January 2016 Metro

1,887,320



47,183

We have a 5 case minimum per stop. The system will not process an order less than 5 cases unless a special order is received.
3. What was last year’s total case count for both areas?

See Above

4. Where is past bid information available?
Past bid information is located at the Department of Revenue in the Purchasing Division.
5. Under which tab on the DOR website will these questions be answered?
The answers to these questions, as well as the answers to all other questions presented in writing to DOR, can be found under the “Recent News” tab at www.dor.ms.gov. Additionally, the answers to these questions are being provided via this Notice of Amendment.
6. Which RFP do we use? 
Due to a clerical error, the RFP had to be re-issued with an adjusted timeline.  Please use the RFP with the following timeline:
Procurement Timeline:
A.  RFP Issue Date:   



February 23, 2016

B.  First Publication:




February 23, 2016

C. Second Publication:



March 1, 2016



D.  Deadline for Submission of Questions:

March 8, 2016, 5:00 pm CST

E. RFP Packet Submission Deadline:    

March 15, 2016, 1:00 pm CST

F. Projected Start Date:



July 1, 2016

7. Did ABC or DOR change any of the RFP beside the dates?
No. But, by publication of this Notice of Amendment, the answers contained herein amend the RFP.
8. Will there be a contract to negotiate after this RFP is accepted?
Yes, there will be a contract to follow which will contain all terms and conditions listed in the RFP.  If you wish to propose a change to the terms and conditions listed in the RFP this should be included in your deviation and exceptions listing within your proposal.
9. Our rates for Statewide are a schedule and not by case. Is the rates configuration changing? The rate schedule is used for statewide hauling for a reason.
In order to best serve the interests of the State and foster competition, the RFP is hereby amended to allow vendors to identify the amount it will charge to ship alcoholic beverages in a manner other than just a per case measurement. Such other methods may include a schedule of charges that fluctuates based on properly identified factors, such as gas prices, case quantity, weight or distance to delivery. Therefore, in Sections 1.2 (3), Section 2.0 (7) and Section 22 (VI) of the RFP is amended to state “…per case, quantity and weight as a factor or in a manner that allows objective comparison between the proposals”. 
10. What are ABC’s obligations?


Mississippi Department of Revenue’s Responsibilities:

· Provide daily case totals for each trailer to be loaded.

· Provide Bill of Lading at completion of each load with delivery notes for each drop.

· Provide personnel to load the trailers.
· Provide daily starting time for trailer to be spotted in proper door for loading.  Please note that the reporting time for loading of trucks at the LDC can vary substantially. 
· Provide shipping labels on all cases except for drop shipments, which occur when an order is processed after labels have been printed. All shipping labels shall include store name, address, permit number, item number, order or delivery note number and load number.

11. Page 5 – First paragraph says Due on 3-2-16 but on page 7 says due 3-3-16 which is it?

A new packet was mailed and reflects a new timeline.  Please see question 6 answer above.

12. Page 6 – 1.2 (1) This says physical equipment this could mean anything, lift trucks, shelving, carts, etc.  What does this mean?

DOR is requesting that the vendor include in its proposal the equipment it believes is required to perform the services identified in the RFP. Trucks or trailers can be used to fulfill the requirements of the RFP. Each vendor should list the equipment it proposes to use.   

13. Page 6 – 1.2 (1) This says 20 – 35 trucks.  We think this means trailers but it needs to say that.  This could cause ABC some problems if you showed up with trucks instead of trailers for statewide city used trucks.

Please see response to (12) stated herein above.

14. Page 6 – 1.2 (3) Is bid for statewide per case?

Please see response to (9) stated herein above.
15. Page 7 – 2.0 What or who is the consultant I use for written proposal?  2.0 (7) Price per case should say schedule of rates.

The inclusion of this term in the heading of Section 2.0 is simply a scrivener’s error with no substantive effect.  Therefore, the RFP is hereby amended to remove the word “consultant” from this section heading.

Regarding your second point, please see (9) stated herein above.
16. Page 8 – 3.0 (5) Bond? We’ve never had to get one. Why do we need one?

A $50,000 bond is required under this RFP.

17. Page 9 – 4.0 (9) What about mold on Franzia? 

The Department would consider this type of damage to be dry, concealed damage.

4.0 (10) Receipt of cases on B/L.  We need number of cases. This will cause a lot of problems.  We need to be responsible for number of cases on B/L not what is listed. 

The RFP is being amended to clarify the actual process under which the vendor will be providing service based on current operational procedures.  Section 4.0 (10) is hereby amended to state that “……permittee or his representative confirming date of delivery and receipt of the number of cases listed on the bill….”

4.0 (11) When would this be used?

This will be used when increases in volume require double shipments, such as on holidays.  

4.0 (13) We will try and work with the permittee to accommodate.

This is not a question; therefore, no answer is required.

4.0 (14) If we’ve paid for the damage, not required to return.

All damaged product must be returned to ABC if the permittee does not keep the product.  

4.0 (15) Should read within 5 days or next delivery

Based on current operations, it is more efficient to allow pick up either within 5 days or at the next scheduled delivery.  Therefore, Section 4.0 (15) of the RFP is amended to state: 
“The carrier must pick up and return merchandise as requested by the ABC within five (5) working days of notification or on the next scheduled delivery for that location.”

4.0 (18) What does third sentence mean? How will ABC interpret it?

This requirement places a cap on the potential liability of ABC in the event a Saturday or holiday delivery is required. 
18. Page 11 – 6.0 (1), (2), (3), (7) (Explain [each please]) and 6.0 (5) There is no where to sign.  Last time we had to put stickers on Bid.  We did not get any this time, are they required[?] 
DOR reserves the right to reject proposals which do not conform to the requirements set forth in this RFP, including rejection for those reasons stated in Section 6.0.

Regarding your question relating to signing the proposal, while the Department is not providing a form to sign, each vendor should sign its proposal, either on a cover letter usually affixed as part of the proposal or somewhere within the proposal. The Department does not require vendors to affix certain stickers on the proposal.

19. Page 11 – 5.0 Our rate scale adjust depending on weight and distance.  As it does now. How does ABC interpret this?
Please see (9) stated herein above. Also, because DOR is amending the RFP to allow price calculations which may include an increase or decrease in price due to costs incurred by the vendor, this contract will be a fixed price contract with price adjustment if the contract is awarded to a vendor who utilizes such a price calculation. Additionally, as a result of this amendment, the following language is added to the RFP as Section 19.27 and will be included in the resulting contract for services:

PRICE ADJUSTMENT

(1) Price Adjustment Methods. Any adjustments in contract price, pursuant to a clause in this contract, shall be made in one or more of the following ways: 

(a) by agreement on a fixed price adjustment before commencement of the additional performance;

(b) by unit prices specified in the contract; 

(c) by the costs attributable to the event or situation covered by the clause, plus appropriate profit or fee, all as specified in the contract; or, 

(d) by the price escalation clause. 

(2) Submission of Cost or Pricing Data. Contractor shall provide cost or pricing data for any price adjustments subject to the provisions of Section 3-403 (Cost or Pricing Data) of the Mississippi Personal Service Contract Review Board Rules and Regulations.

20. Page 11 – 7.0 What defects? What does this mean? Please give examples.

DOR reserves the right to waive errors in the proposal so long as such errors are minor and do not affect the price, quality, quantity, delivery or performance time of the services.

21. Page 11 – 9.0 What does this mean? Are we reasonably susceptible to be selected?  This is what I want on this RFP to discuss.  I can explain our position a lot better in person than a list of questions like this.

The purpose of 9.0 is to allow additional discussion between the vendors and the Department after proposals are submitted. A proposal is reasonably susceptible of being selected for award if it meets all requirements as listed in the RFP and any amendment thereto, subject to exceptions or deviations listed by the vendor in its proposal.

Further, the Department cannot meet with vendors individually prior to the submission of proposals. If the Department chooses, it may meet with vendors after submission as stated in Section 9.0 of the RFP.

22. Page 12 – 10.0 The Personal Service Contract Review Board is applicable on state money.  Our money is never the state.  We do not go before them for approval.  Chairman of Department of Revenue has that authority on the ABC contract.

The Department of Revenue, in conjunction with the Personal Service Contract Review Board, has determined that this contract is governed by the Rules and Regulations of the Personal Service Contract Review Board.

23. Page 12 – 11.0 Is this where I also need to add this list?

If the vendor wishes to make exception to or deviate from the requirements or terms and conditions listed in the RFP, such exceptions or deviations should be listed in your proposal.
24. Page 12 – 13.0 I guess we bring to desk at DOR.  Is that right? Also no place to sign this RFP.

The Description section of the RFP lists the methods of delivery for the proposals and attachments. In addition to the directions in this Description section, DOR states and clarifies that the proposal and attachments may be hand-delivered to 500 Clinton Center Drive, Clinton, Mississippi. If the vendor chooses to hand-deliver its proposal, such delivery should be made at the customer service desk located at the DOR Entrance. Customer Service will then contact personnel within the Purchasing Department to pick up the proposal.
25. Page 13 – 15.0 What does this mean?

If the vendor believes that any of its proposal is confidential and wishes that such portions not be subject to a public records request, the vendor must follow the procedure listed in Section 15.0 of the RFP. Any requests that such information be treated confidential shall be handled in accordance with applicable legal procedures.

26. Page 13 – 18.2 Say state or federal funds.  This is not state or federal revenue.

Pursuant to Personal Service Contract Review Board Rules and Regulations, this language is required to be in every RFP and contract within its purview. If you wish to propose a change to this language, you may list such proposed change in your deviation and exceptions listing within your proposal. However, please be aware that, due to the PSCRB requirement that this language be included in each contract within its purview, DOR cannot agree to any revisions concerning this language.
27. Page 14 – 18.3 Not required of Contract Board

Pursuant to Personal Service Contract Review Board Rules and Regulations, this language is required to be in every RFP and contract within its purview. If you wish to propose a change to this language, you may list such proposed change in your deviation and exceptions listing within your proposal. However, please be aware that, due to the PSCRB requirement that this language be included in each contract within its purview, DOR cannot agree to any revisions concerning this language.

28. Page 14 – 18.5 (1) Examples and conditions this would apply to ABC product.

18.5 (2) Explain how this would work

18.5 (2b) We had to do this before when ABC shut down. Is this saying the same?

18.5 (3) What type of Default of whose convenience?

Pursuant to Personal Service Contract Review Board Rules and Regulations, this language is required to be in every RFP and contract within its purview. Subsection (1) would be utilized if the Department of Revenue determined it was in its and the State’s best interest to order that the vendor stop delivering alcoholic beverages under the contract for a period not to exceed ninety (90) days. Prior to the expiration of the suspension period, the Department will determine whether it should cancel the stop work order or terminate the contract. Subsection (2) requires that the vendor be allowed to return to delivering alcoholic beverages under the contract if the stop work order expires. If an adjustment to the time of performance is required (for example, due to a back log of deliveries), the contract may be modified to allow for such an extension of time for delivery so long as the criteria in 2(a) and 2(b) are met. Termination pursuant to Subsection (3) can either be for convenience or default. The termination will be made pursuant to the language listed in the Termination for Convenience or Termination for Default sections of the RFP, respectively. 

29. Page 16 – 18.9 Doesn’t this contradict 18.6, 18.7 and 18.10?

Pursuant to Personal Service Contract Review Board Rules and Regulations, this language is required to be in every RFP and contract within its purview. The Department of Revenue does not believe that the language listed in 18.9 contradicts language listed in 18.6, 18.7 and/or 18.10. 

30. Page 16 – 18.11 We need like present contract. 45 days or penalty of ABC

Pursuant to Personal Service Contract Review Board Rules and Regulations, this language is required to be in every RFP and contract within its purview. If you wish to propose a change to this language, you may list such proposed change in your deviation and exceptions listing within your proposal. However, please be aware that, due to the PSCRB requirement that this language be included in each contract within its purview, DOR cannot agree to any revisions concerning this language.

31. Page 16 – 18.12 How will new regulations affect this?  Not only E-Verify but FMCSA regulations and other regulations we are required to do?

Pursuant to Personal Service Contract Review Board Rules and Regulations, this language is required to be in every RFP and contract within its purview. If you wish to propose a change to this language, you may list such proposed change in your deviation and exceptions listing within your proposal. However, please be aware that, due to the PSCRB requirement that this language be included in each contract within its purview, DOR cannot agree to any revisions concerning this language. 

Further, the Department cannot provide guidance as to how federal or state regulations, other than those administered by the Department, will affect or obligate any vendor.
32. Page 17 – 18.13 Not sure what we can hide from competitors or other business, rates formulas.

This statement does not appear to be made in a manner that calls for or may be answered.

33. Page 17 – 18.15 What do you mean here? Is it different than now?

If any payments are required to be made from the State to the vendor, such payments shall be made pursuant to this section. In previous versions of the Personal Service Contract Review Board Rules and Regulations, this section was titled “E-Payment”. An amendment to this section changed the title of the section and removed express reference to the Mississippi Accountability System for Governmental Collaboration (MAGIC). The recently updated version of the section is included in this RFP.
34. Page 18 – 19.3 Personal Contract Board Why?

The Department of Revenue, in conjunction with the Personal Service Contract Review Board, has determined that this contract is governed by the Rules and Regulations of the Personal Service Contract Review Board.

35. Page 18 – 19.4 Who is the customer referred to here?

The party referred to as “customer” in this section is the Mississippi Department of Revenue. Pursuant to Personal Service Contract Review Board Rules and Regulations, this language is required to be in every RFP and contract within its purview.

36. Page 19 – 19.6 What is an example of material change? Word general is a problem.

A “material” change would be one that changes the scope of work in a manner that necessitates additional or actual payment of compensation to the vendor as a result of this change. If you wish to propose a change to this language, you may list such proposed change in your deviation and exceptions listing within your proposal.

37. Page 19 – 19.7 Explain difference in transparency and this section?

While the two sections are similar, the Confidentiality section expressly states that ABC will not be liable to the vendor for disclosures of information required by court order or required by law.

38. Page 19 -19.8 We do not allow this with drivers but will look at leader for problems.  But will not give ABC final authority.

If you wish to propose a change to this language, you may list such proposed change in your deviation and exceptions listing within your proposal.

39. Page 19 – 19.9 Card check, FMCSA who decides this for DOR?

It is unclear what information vendor is requesting regarding “card check” and “FMCSA” and their application to the requirements set forth in Section 19.9. Therefore, a response to same cannot be provided.

However, decisions relating to whether an event meets the criteria listed in Section 19.9 shall be made by the appropriate ABC personnel after consultation with legal counsel. If you wish to propose a change to this language, you may list such proposed change in your deviation and exceptions listing within your proposal.

40. Page 19 – 19.12 ABC is responsible for their issues and we are responsible for ours.  Is that what this says?

This section sets forth the indemnification obligations the vendor has to the Department.

41. Page 21 – 19.14 Explain this.  We do not think it’s needed.

The Department is prohibited from agreeing to any language if the language is construed as a limitation of any liability another party has to the Department. Section 19.14 makes clear that nothing within the RFP or any resulting contract should be construed as such a limitation of liability. If you wish to propose a change to this language, you may list such proposed change in your deviation and exceptions listing within your proposal.

42. Page 21 – 19.16 I know some of this is not practice for ABC or us and we will agree to each other orally so how do this clause effect that?
Any modification to the contract must be done in writing to be binding on both parties.

43. Page 21 – 19.17 We cannot agree to all of this because of our federal regulations.  We have to keep B/L, D/L, logs, maintenance records, etc. Do not need this.

If you wish to propose a change to this language, you may list such proposed change in your deviation and exceptions listing within your proposal.

44. Page 22 – 19.18 Only required to keep 180 days now by federal regulations.  This says 3 years.

If you wish to propose a change to this language, you may list such proposed change in your deviation and exceptions listing within your proposal.
45. Page 22 – 19.19 Examples of when we would owe ABC money.  Can they not just call us for when this could happen?

If you wish to propose a change to this language, you may list such proposed change in your deviation and exceptions listing within your proposal.

46. Page 22 – 19.20 What property would we have of state? Examples

The Department is not aware of any equipment being utilized by either its Metro or Statewide provider that is owned by the Department. However, should such a need arise, this language clearly states the obligations of the vendor to the Department.

47. Page 22 – 
19.21 (1) Mistype of then to when within first sentence.
19.21 (2) We need say so like now if this should happen.

The language within Section 19.21 is hereby amended to remove the scrivener’s error identified in this question and shall state, “The Agency Head or designee may, when the interest of the State…” All other language within the Section shall remain the same. 
Pursuant to Personal Service Contract Review Board Rules and Regulations, this language is required to be in every RFP and contract within its purview. If you wish to propose a change to this language, you may list such proposed change in your deviation and exceptions listing within your proposal. However, please be aware that, due to the PSCRB requirement that this language be included in each contract within its purview, DOR cannot agree to any revisions concerning this language.

48. Page 23 – 19.22 (1) Who decides this?

      19.22 (3) Can not withhold money because it is not the state’s money.

Pursuant to Personal Service Contract Review Board Rules and Regulations, this language is required to be in every RFP and contract within its purview. If you wish to propose a change to this language, you may list such proposed change in your deviation and exceptions listing within your proposal. However, please be aware that, due to the PSCRB requirement that this language be included in each contract within its purview, DOR cannot agree to any revisions concerning this language.

49. Page 24 – 19.25 Who decides this?

Decisions relating to whether an event meets the criteria listed in Section 19.25 shall be made by the appropriate ABC personnel after consultation with legal counsel. If you wish to propose a change to this language, you may list such proposed change in your deviation and exceptions listing within your proposal.

50. Page 26 – 20.3 Explain this procedure and how it works.

All proposal are reviewed by a panel of DOR personnel. Each responsive proposal will be assigned an overall percentage based on the criteria listed in Section 20.3 of the RFP. If DOR determines that additional negotiations are required, the proposer whose proposal best meets the DOR’s needs based on being awarded the highest percentage will be contacted and the parties will attempt to negotiate a contract. 

51. Page 27 – 23.2 Explain this procedure and how it works.
Debriefing procedures are listed in Rule 7-114 of the PSCRB Rules and Regulations, revised 2016. 

Acknowledgement of Amendment #1
Please sign and print at the appropriate line.

I acknowledge receipt of all amendments associated with RFP #2016-02.
_________________________________ 
_________________________
Printed Name                                                Company Name
__________________________________

Signature
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